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RFQ Number: NO2C054416-02, Full and Open Competition
Amendment No. Four (4}

National Institutes of Health (N!.H), National Cancer Institute (NCI)
Office of Acquisitions (OA), Treatment and Support Branch {T58)
Date of [ssuance: QOctober 1, 2015

The above numbered Reguest for Quotation {(RFQ) is amended as set forth below. This Amendment also provides
responses to questions received between 9/4/15 and 9/23/15. The hours and dates specified for receipt of
responses remains unchanged.

This Amendment #4 revises the subject Request for Quotation (RFQ} as follows:

1. Section 2.2 Payment Schedule for Biospecimens and Data and Other Applicable Information, the below
Is hereby added:

¢ All deliverables and correspondence must be in English.

e NCI will contact the contractor with regards to the Material Transfer Agreement(s) between the
contractor and the BCR.

2. Section?7.Tobe Submitted with Offeror’s Proposal, the below is hereby added:
e  Alist of proposed tumor types and for each:
o The number expected to ship to the BCR;
o The number expected to qualify at the BCR and;
o The number expected to receive enroliment and 1 year follow-up CRFs,

3, Section 8. Purchase Order Clauses and Terms, Deliveries and Acceptance, hereby adds the following
reporting requirements:

Monthly Status Reports

Acceptance of a Monthly Status Report shall initiate payment of a given case. Monthly Reports shall contain a list
of all contracted tumor types and the number of cases in each of the stages listed below:

Shipped tothe BCR;

Quialified at the BCR;

Baseline CRFs submitted to the BCR;

12 month annual follow-up CRFs submitted to the BCR

0 00O

Monthly Status Reports shall indude a description of the activities completed during the reporting period and the
activities planned for the ensuing reporting period, The first reporting period consists of the first full month of
performance plus any fractional part of the initial month. Thereafter, the reporting period shall consist of each
calendar month, :

Monthly Status Report shall be due on or before the 30" calendar day following each reporting period and shall
be sent electronically to the Contracting Officer and Contracting Officer’s Representative.
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Final Report

AFinal Report is to indude a summation of the work performed and results obtained for the entire contract
period of performance to include, but not limited to the information contained in the monthly status reports. This
report shall be in sufficient detail to describe comprehensively the results achieved. The Final Report shall be due
oh or before the expiration date of the IDIQ contract and shall be sent electronically to the Contracting Officer and
Contracting Officer’s Representative. ‘

Inguiry One

Question 1: May we have an example of the [below] forms that are requirements of the RFQ?
; Biospecimen Case Control Form
e Submission Case Report
‘e Baseline and Supplemental Case Report Forms

Response 1: These forms are currently being drafted and will be provided' upon completion.

Inguiry Two

Question 1: We have lung cancer biospecimens that we would be able to supply, however before assembling and
submitting a proposal we would like to confirm that the CPTAC is still in need of lung cancer biospecimens. Is this
cancer type still needed?

Response 1: Yes.
Question 2: Are there any cancer types that were on original list that are no longer needed?
Response 2: No.
Question 3: Have additional cancer types been added?
-Response 3: No.

Inquiry Three

Question 1: Can you please comment if the submitted cases need to be collected in a prospective manner? [Our
organizatioh] does have an extensive retrospective collection and likely have some cases that meet the criteria. We
plan to make mention of the potential retrospective cases in the application, if applicable.

Response 1: NCI would like to know how many retrospective cases meet the CPTAC criteria. However, at present,
only prospective cases will be considered.

Question 2: Our understanding is that we can use our internal consent that covers remnant tissue and blood
consent, just as we did for TCGA. Please confirm that this is correct and that a new consent, unique for this study
will not need be required.

Response 2: Yes, an existing internal consent that allows for general research use is acceptable for this collection.
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Question 3: is it a requirement if the frozen tissue and blood need to be submitted at the same time? When
sample submission was underway for TCGA, we were aliowed to submit the tumor tissue to the BCR, wait to learn
which tumor tissues passed QC meirics, and then send biood only for the qualified tumors.

Response 3: Yes, the tissue and biood samples shall be shipped in the same shipment. Currently, the CPTAC
workflow initiates with the BCR sending a kit for tissue and blood collection. The TS$ then ships all components of
the kit to the BCR in one shipment.

Question 4: Can you please comment if adjacent non-tumor tissue is a requirement or a preference in addition to
the blood?

Response 4: For most tumor types, adjacent non-tumor tissue is required for comparative proteomic analysis.
Exceptions include GBM and AML.

Inguiry Four

Question 1: Can you clarify if whether we are able to use our own Material Transfer Agreement (MTA) or
. obligated to use the MTA template provided?

Response 1: Yes, you may use your own MTA.

Question 2: If yes, should our template be submitted with the response for review?

Response 2: No, you do not submit the MTA. The NCl is not a party to the MTA. The MTA is between the T5S and
.the BCR.

END OF AMENDMENT #4.




